
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Haringey Schools Forum 

 
THURSDAY 25 FEBRUARY 2016 AT 16.00 HRS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
CENTRE–   DOWNHILLS PARK ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 6AR 
 
  
AGENDA 
 
 
1. CHAIR'S WELCOME    
 
2. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS    
 
 Clerk to report. 

 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 Declarations are only required where an individual member of the Forum has a 

pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda.  
 

4. MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF 14 JANUARY 2016  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
5. MATTERS ARISING    
 
6. THE SCHOOLS  2016/17 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRAMME  (PAGES 9 - 14)  
 
 To advise the Schools Forum of the programme of internal audit work to be 

undertaken in 2016/17. 
 

7. DEDICATED SCHOOLS BUDGET ANALYSIS AGAINST NEIGHBOUR AND 
LONDON "PLOWDEN" LA'S  (PAGES 15 - 28)  

 
 This report sets out budget allocations for primary, secondary and special schools, 

compared with those for our ‘statistical neighbour’ (SN) LAs, and ‘Plowden’ LAs. 
 

8. PROPOSALS FOR BACK TO BUDGET PLAN HIGH NEEDS BLOCK  (PAGES 29 - 
46)  

 
 To describe the actions to be taken to ensure children with SEND have a service that 

is of high quality and value for money. 
 

9. EARLY YEARS  FUNDING BLOCK 2016/17  (PAGES 47 - 68)  
 



 

2 

 To inform Schools Forum members of the 2015-16 budget proposals for the Early 
Years Block.  
 

10. FEEDBACK FROM WORKING PARTIES  (PAGES 69 - 80)  
 
  Early Years (to be tabled) 

 High Needs (minutes attached) 

 Traded services  
 

11. WORK PLAN 2015/16  (PAGES 81 - 84)  
 
 To inform the Forum of the proposed work plan for 2015-16 and provide members 

with an opportunity to add additional items. 
 

12. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
13. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
  19 May 2016 

 30 June 2016 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM MEETING 
THURSDAY 14 JANUARY 2016 

Schools Members: 
 
Headteachers: Special (1) - *Martin Doyle (Riverside),    
  Children’s Centres (1) - *Julie Vaggers (Rowland Hill), 

Primary (7) *Dawn Ferdinand, (The Willow), *Emma Murray for 
Fran Hargrove (A) (St Mary’s CE), *Will Wawn (Bounds Green) 
*Cal Shaw (Chestnuts), *Julie D’Abreu Devonshire Hill), *Nic Hunt 
(Weston Park) *Angela McNicholas (OLM) 

  Secondary (2) Helen Anthony (Fortismere), *Tony Hartney 
(Gladesmore),     

  Primary Academy (1) *Sharon Easton (St Paul’s and All Hallows) 
  Secondary Academies (2) Arthur Barzey (Woodside), *Michael 

McKenzie (Alexandra Park) 
  Alternative Provision    
   
Governors: Special (1) Michael Connah (A) (Riverside) 
  Children’s Centres (1) *Melian Mansfield (Pembury) 
  Primary (7) *Asher Jacobsberg (Welbourne), *Laura Butterfield 

(Coldfall), Andreas Adamides (A)(Stamford Hill), *Zena Brabazon 
(Seven Sisters) *Lorna Walker (Rokesly Infants), Michael 
Cunningham (A) (Muswell Hill), John Keever (A) (Seven Sisters) 

  Secondary (3) * Imogen Pennell (Highgate Wood), 
  Primary Academy (1) VACANT  
  Secondary Academy (1) *Marianne McCarthy (Heartlands), 

 
Non School Members:-  Non – Executive Councillor - Cllr Wright (A)  
  Professional Association Representative - * Niall O’Connor 
  Trade Union Representative -*Pat Forward 
  14-19 Partnership –* Rob Thomas 
  Early Years Providers - *Susan Tudor-Hart  
  Faith Schools - *Geraldine Gallagher   
  Pupil Referral Unit –*Gordon McEwan  

 
Observers:-  Cabinet Member for CYPS (*Cllr Ann Waters) 
   
Also attending:  Jon Abbey, Director of Children’s Services  
  Chris Kiernan, Interim Assistant Director, Schools and Learning 
  Steve Worth, Finance Manager (Schools and Learning) 
  Katherine Heffernan, Head of Finance - Child, Adults and Schools 
  Gareth Morgan, Head of Early Help and Prevention 
  Carolyn Banks, Acting Head of Governor Services 
  Jonathan Adamides-Vellapah, Haringey Clerk (minutes) 
    

*    Members present 
    A   Apologies given 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 4



TONY HARTNEY IN THE CHAIR 
 

MINUTE 
NO. 

SUBJECT/DECISION ACTIO
N BY 
 

1 CHAIR’S WELCOME  
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 

 
 

         2. APOLOGIES AND SUBSITITUTE MEMBERS   

2.1 Apologies: Michael Connah, Andreas Adamides, Michael Cunningham, 
Cllr Wright 

 

2.2 Substitutions: Emma Murry for Fran Hargrove  

2.3 Resignations: Liza Sheikh Wali – Primary Academies  

3. DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
Pat Forward and Niall O’Connor declared an interest in agenda item:7 
contract for trade union facilities time. 

 

4. MINUTES OF MEETINGS HELD ON  03 DECEMBER 2015  

4.1 The minutes of the meetings held on 03 December 2015 were agreed as 
a correct record.  

 
 
 

5. MATTERS ARISING  

5.1 Noted that the matters arising appeared within the agenda.  

6.   UPDATE ON DEDICATED SCHOOLS BUDGET STRATEGY 2016-17  
 

6.1 Steve Worth (SW): Finance Manager introduced the paper which updated 
the Forum on the 2016/17 Schools Budget strategy following the 
publication of the indicative DSG 2016/17 and 2016/17 pupil data. The 
Chair and Forum thanked SW for his work in pulling together the 
indicative budgets and the data underlying the data over the break. 
 
The Forum agreed to vote on each proposal accordingly. 
 

 

 6.2 The Forum noted for the Schools Block Funding (recommendation 1): 

 The increased funding per pupil is £42.49, and needs to cover 
growth in free schools  

 There will be pressures on the budget to cover the increase in NI 
from April 2016 (3.4% to salary bills), an increase of 2.3% to 
employer’s superannuation contribution for teachers introduced 
from September 2015 and a 1% pay inflation 

 £7.5m will have to come from existing funding as no additional 
funding is available 

 The IDACI figures for 2016/17 v 2015/16 show that deprivation at 
the highest levels have decreased and in some categories (level 6) 
show no pupils affected.  This is directly linked to the funding 
Haringey Council will receive  

 The consultation responses received, showed a majority in favour 
of option 2 

 That the changes in the IDACI figures for 2016/17 will not affect the 
funding, however the changes to the national funding formula in 
April 2017 may impact on the funding between schools. 

 

Page 2



6.3 The Forum members noted the following: 

 That in both options many schools were getting increases based 
on the census  

 Option 2 allowed greater stability for schools from which to plan for 
the changes starting in April 2017.  

 PP is not a factor in calculation the MFG 

 

6.4 Forum asked the following questions: 
Q = Have other metropolitan areas been contacted to ask on the IDACI 
revision? 
A = The Forum were notified that approaches have been made. 
Q = Have letter been sent to the DfE questioning the methodology and 
seeking answers? 
A = The Forum were advised that the DfE have been contacted and 
information will be requested on how the IDACI was achieved. 

 

6.5 

 

Trade Union Facilities (recommendation 2 and 3) 
The Forum noted that a separate paper will be presented under agenda 
item 7 for agreement. Recommendation 2 and 3 will be voted after this 
discussion.  
 

 

6.6  Governors Support (recommendation 8) 
Chris Kiernan Interim Assistant Director, Schools and Learning presented 
the update on the request for the allocation following the re-structure of 
the service.  The Forum were advised that the request is for £130k a £5k 
saving on last year is linked to the cost of staffing. 
 

 

6.7 Supplementary schools (recommendation 4) 
Steve Worth introduced the request for allocation for Supplementary 
Schools based on the previous formula. The Forum discussed that there 
should be a review of the bidding process and all providers should be 
made aware.  Supplementary Schools are not OfSTED inspected 
however they registered with the National Resource Centre for 
Supplementary Education (NRCSE).  
 
ACTION: The Interim Assistant Director, Schools to undertake to 
review supplementary schools funding, which may include a three-
year competitive funding proposal open to new applicants.    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CK 

6.8 

 

LAC Funding (recommendation 5) 
Jon Abbey, Director of Children’s Service gave an overview for request of 
£800k, on how the money is being spent, including placements, the track 
record of LAC achievement, interventions and support.  The LAC figures 
show that the LA has a good track record of achievement, including the 
use of the virtual school.  
 
 
 

 

6.9 The following was noted from the discussions: 

 There is a £200k reduction from the previous year 

 The funding estimated the needs for the LAC service and provided 
a small contingency 

 Could the money be better utilised over the year 

 The LAC plans were ambitious, but did show results  

 

Page 3



 There will be a review of how the funding is being used  

 The service is working with partners such as housing, health and 
social care to support LAC children once they formally leave care 
and support them through the transition period. 

 
 

6.10 Katherine Heffernan will contact Melian Mansfield on how to access early 
years funding for this year.   
 

 
KH 

6.11 Early Help 
The item was considered separately as agenda item 8. 

 

 RESOLVED: 
1. The Forum agreed option 2, as the one that will minimise year on 

year changes 

2. The maintained primary school representatives agreed to de-

delegate funding for Trade Union Facilities  

3. The maintained secondary school representatives agreed to de-

delegate funding for Trade Union Facilities 

4. Forum agreed to allocate £26.7k for Supplementary Schools in 

2016-17  

5. Forum agreed to allocate £800k for LAC Residential Places in 

2016-17  

6. Forum agreed to allocate £350k for Early Help (Family Support) in 

2016-17  

7. Forum agreed to allocate £192k for Support Cost in 2016-17  

8. Forum agreed to allocate £130k for Governor Support in 2016-17 

 

 

7. CONTRACT FOR TRADE UNION FACILITIES TIME   

7.1 Chris Kiernan: Interim Assistant Director presented the paper, which 
outlined to the forum the following: 

 De-delegation can only be from maintained schools and not 
academies or free schools 

 Letters and contracts have been sent to teacher of all academy 
schools for their consideration inviting them to purchase a traded 
service. 

 

7.2 The Forum noted for the proposals for 2016/17: 
 The report outlining costs and comparisons against other LAs 

 The cost to academy schools to buy in  
 The cost reduction (exemplars) for academy schools to buy in 

 The per pupil cost in Haringey is £4.69 

 If academies do not sign, there will be a shortfall and this will have 
to be met by the council, which there is no budget  

 The draft letter was included with the report. 

 

7.3 The Forum discussed the proposals and the following was noted: 

 The comparative costs across the various boroughs reflect the pay 
grade of staff being released to undertake duties  

 A separate group needs to look at the contracts before next year 
and report back. Areas to look at include: 

o Setting out the remit of the group including terms of 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



reference  
o The group should review if the contract should be per pupil 

or another methodology should be used. 
 
ACTION: The group members will include Tony Hartney, Niall 
O’Connor, Cal Shaw and Nic Hunt. 
 

 
 
 
 
CK 
 

7.4 RESOLVED:- 

That members: 

1.  agreed to the de-delegation of £117,039 from the primary and 

secondary AWPU to provide for authority-wide trades union facility time 

2. endorsed the proposed contract for facilities time for consideration by 

academy schools in Haringey 

3. agreed to review the formula governing how costs are calculated and 

the support that is allocated and provided  

 

 

8. EARLY HELP AND PREVENTATIVE SERVICES  
 

 

8.1 Jon Abbey: Director of Children’s Services and Gareth Morgan: Head of 
Early Help and Prevention, introduced the paper which reported on the 
impact of the Locality Model and presented a proposal for continued DSG 
funding as a contribution to the Early Help Service. 
 

 

8.2 Members noted that: 
 The model was introduced in 5 October 2015 and the Forum 

understood that scale and complexity of the vision would be 
measured over time  

 The DSG funding was often not distinguishable from the support 
provided by Children’s Social Care casework 

 Early Help provision is now directly focused on earlier intervention 
of ‘pre-statutory’ or Tier 2 support 

 The request to the Forum is to continue the combined allocation of 
£1.35m from the Schools and high needs block to support Early 
Help Service. The funds will be used solely for front line case 
working staff 

 The Early Help Service has commissioned the Outcome Star 
Evaluation Tool to provide evidence for the government’s Troubled 
Families programme 

 All schools and SENCOs had been contacted about the new 
service model.  

 

 

8.3 The Forum were made aware of the consequences of funding not 
continuing at this stage, when the new model was now in operation.  
Steve Worth advised members that the schools block allocation was 
£350k and members will be asked to vote on this allocation. The 
remaining £1m will be allocated by the high needs block.  

 

8.5 Forum members discussed the Early Help Programme and that there is 
more communication required to make the service more visible. 
 

 

8.6 The following was noted from the forum discussions: 
 There is no indication of the full staffing or structure presented with 

 

Page 5



the report  
 Questions arose from the speed to which the service could 

respond to the needs of families 

 Schools are providing where required their own family support 
workers  

 Schools appear to be taking on a social care role and this has to 
be reviewed 

 Connections need to be made between all the services, i.e. Health, 
specialist workers  

 There is a need to communicate which people are in the new 
service 

 There should be more co-location with all education settings 

 If the service did not exist it will be fragmented across the schools 
and the new service has only been in operation since October 
2015 

 There appeared to be a mismatch in specialist advice/support for 
SEND and disabled children and the specialist advice/support 
received  

 Clarity is required to demonstrate what the £350k is being used for 
as it appears to be generalised within the total funding the Early 
Help programme receives. Cost should be broken down 

 Important that the NLCs are contacted and the relationships 
brokered through this network also  

 Will any underspends be re-allocated given the stress on budgets. 
 
The Forum agreed that the funding of £350 should continue, however 
there needs to be a full review of expenditure from the allocation, before 
funding is agreed next year.  

 

 RESOLVED: - 

1. The Forum endorsed the proposed DSG funding request for 

2016/17 of £350k 

2. The Forum agreed the recommendation to note the impact and 

progress made since the establishment of the Early Help Locality 

Model. 

 

 

9.   

9.1 The Forum received the update from Steve Worth – Finance Manager 
and noted that: 

 Since April 2013 the funding changes allow the local authority with 
the approval of the Schools Forum to top slice a contingency for in 
year increases in pupil number 

 The Schools Forum agreed to allocate £1.1m to a Growth Fund for 
2015/16, with DFE adjustments taken for recoupment academies 
added to the fund  

 Officers are required to report payments made against the fund at 
least once a year and any unspent is carried forward to the next 
financial year 

 The criteria had been agreed by the Forum previously. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 RESOLVED:-  

Page 6



The Forum agreed to the allocations set out in Table 1, which 
demonstrated how the monies will be allocated for the financial year. 
 

 

10. FEEDBACK FROM WORKING PARTIES  

10.1 Early Years 
 An oral update from Melian Mansfield noted that: 

 a report on the early years block will be available  

 the group is discussing the funding on nursery schools, the 30hrs 
proposals and free child care 

 There is no information available being put forward by the DfE on 
the implementation of the 30hrs, which has a financial impact on 
the Early Years setting. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

10.2 High Needs 
The group has met and a report will come to the next meeting. 
 

 

10.3 Traded Services 
No update was presented as the group had not met. 
 

 

11.  WORKPLAN 2015/16  

 Steve Worth noted that additional items may be added to the work plan 
accordingly. 
 

 

12. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 
None 
 

 

13. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 25 February 2016 

 19 May 2016 

 30 June 2016 
 

 

 
 

The meeting closed at 6.35 pm 

 

TONY HARTNEY 

CHAIR 
 
   

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



1. 

 

 

 

 

 


  

  

Agenda Item  

Page 9 Agenda Item 6



 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



 

 

 

Page 11



 

Page 12

mailto:jerry.barton@mazars.co.uk


 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 

Report to Haringey Schools Forum – 25 February 2016. 

Haringey DSG: analysis against statistical neighbour and London’s ‘Plowden’ LAs 

Author: 

Chris Kiernan - interim assistant director, schools and learning 

Contact: 020 8489 5075  Email: chris.kiernan@haringey.gov.uk

Purpose:  

This report sets out budget allocations for primary, secondary and special schools, 

compared with those for our ‘statistical neighbour’ (SN) LAs, and ‘Plowden’ LAs.  The 

LA’s central budget, and the budget and allocations of the high needs block are also set 

out, against the same comparators. 

The report uses funding allocation data from local authorities (LAs), which are required 

by section 251 of the Apprenticeships, Skills, Children and Learning (ASCL) Act, 2009 to 

submit statements to the government about their planned and actual expenditure on 

education in a standardised format. 

All (English) LAs submit their statements annually to the secretary of state for education. 

The Department for Education (DfE) uses these data for publishing statistics, 

constructing benchmarking tables, answering parliamentary questions and responding to 

other requests for data. 

The government notes that ‘comparing information supplied through Section 251 is 

important for schools forums and others in their discussions about budget levels and use 

of funds (in the area)’. 

This report should be seen in the context of the proposed national formula, about which 

the government has started its consultation process 

Recommendations 

That members: 

1  note the report; 

2  agree that schools forum finance sub-group convenes, with a remit to: 

 Receive and comment upon proposals from LA officers for reductions in retained 

expenditure over the 2017/18, 2018/19 and 2019/20 financial years; 

 Make recommendations to schools forum about the relative funding levels of the 

primary and secondary sectors in the context of the proposed increase in the 

secondary pupil / teacher ratio (PTR). 

 



  



  

Page 15 Agenda Item 7

mailto:chris.kiernan@haringey.gov.uk


1 Background 

1.1 There are four annexes to this report, each containing specific data concerning the overall 

dedicated schools grant (DSG) and its allocation centrally, to the high needs block and to school 

‘sectors’ – that is, primary, secondary, special and AWPU.  The annexes contain the following data: 

 annex 1 (DSG) shows the overall schools budget for all statistical neighbour (SN) and Plowden 

local authorities (PLAs), the budget per 0-19 and 3-19 population (ranked), the central 

expenditure held by each authority, with the percentage of the overall DSG and ranking by its 

level; 

 annex 2 (HNB detail) shows the overall high needs block (HNB), ranked against SNs and 

Plowden LAs , and the allocation amount and percentage that is retained, and allocated to 

mainstream, special, alternative provision, post-16 and independent schools; 

 annex 3 shows special school, primary and secondary funding per 0-19 population and per 

pupil, ranked against Haringey’s SNs; 

 annex 4 shows special school, primary and secondary funding per 0-19 population and per 

pupil, ranked against Plowden LAs. 

2 Report  

OVERALL SCHOOLS BUDGET (ANNEX 1) 

2.1 Table 1 of the annex shows that, against the 3-19 population, Haringey is the fifth best funded 

of 11 SN LAs, and about 1.5 per cent above the median funding level.  However, Haringey is third 

highest in relation to the percentage of the total budget held as central expenditure (8th), 8 per cent 

above the median. 

2.2 The PLA table shows that Haringey is slightly above the mean and median funding level – 3th 

out of 6 – almost 0.7 per cent above the median funding level.  This is 2nd out of 6, although only 

0.5 per cent above the median in terms of central expenditure.  . 

2.3 In summary, this should mean that Haringey, all other things being equal, all Haringey’s 

schools – primary, secondary and special – should have per pupil funding just above the median 

when compared with both SNs and Plowden LAs. 

HIGH NEEDS BLOCK (ANNEX 2) 

2.4 Table one shows that Haringey allocates much less than the average SN LAs to the high 

needs block –   it is 10th out of 11, and allocates almost 6.5 per cent less than the median (and 9 

per cent more than the mean).   Table two shows that Haringey is 4th out of 6 Plowden LAs , 

although only one per cent below the median percentage expenditure.  

2.5 The percentage of the HNB allocated to mainstream schools is very high – against Haringey’s 

SNs, it is second highest, at 32 per cent, which is 67 per cent more than the median.  Two Plowden 

LAs – Brent and Newham– allocate more, but Haringey is still 34 per cent higher than the median.  

This indicates that the proportion of high-needs pupils included in mainstream schools is 

significantly higher than is the case in other SN and Plowden LAs. 

2.6 Haringey allocates a much lower percentage of its overall HNB budget to special schools – 

17.7 per cent against a median of 39 per cent and 27 per cent in SN and Plowden LAs .  The main 

reason for this is the high proportion of pupils educated in mainstream schools.  While it is the case 

that Haringey spends more than the median for both SN and PLA in post-16, independent schools 

and retained funding, the variance is not large in any case.  

2.7 Spending on independent schools is higher than SN LAs, but slightly lower against Plowden 

LAs (due principally to very high spending in two LAs).   Haringey spends 17.7 per cent of its HNB 

on independent schools, against the median of 12.6 per cent – that is, 40 per cent more, or £1.8m 

more than would be required if its expenditure was on the median. 

2.8 Retained funding is marginally higher than the median of SN LAs, two points or 13 per cent 

higher, meaning Haringey spends about £750,000 above the median.  As Plowden LAs retain a 

Page 16



median of only 11 per cent of the HNB, Haringey spends almost 60 per cent more than the median 

– meaning it spends about £2.3m more than would be the case if it was a median spender 

compared with these LAs.  

2.9 To summarise HNB budget allocations, Haringey spends much more on early years – although 

still under 2 per cent of the HNB; much more on post-16 – almost four times more than the SN 

median and over twice the PLA median; almost a third in mainstream schools; more on 

independent schools and on retained funding, but well under 20 per cent in special schools.  

Statistical returns are subject to different approaches and it is notable that four authorities report no 

spend on Post 16 students. This is unlikely and spend in this area may have been allocated under 

another category.   

SCHOOL BUDGETS COMPARED WITH STATISTICAL NEIGHBOURS (ANNEX 3) 

2.10 Special schools are allocated £10,529 – 6th and therefore on the median but slightly above 

the mean .  The funding is, however, much lower than the average of the SN LAs that are 

assessed as being ‘close’ – in fact, second lowest (close is indicated by a ‘c’ in the LA name 

column).   

2.11 Primary schools are funded at a slightly lower level than the SN average – 7th out of 11, 2 

per cent under the median.    

2.12 Secondary schools are allocated £6,553 - 16 per cent more than the SN median and mean.   

2.13 However, the S251 statement, on which the above per-pupil allocations are made, will show 

all funding including the minimum funding guarantee, special units and post 16 in secondary 

schools; whereas the primary / secondary ratio calculated in the DfE’s funding allocation summary 

compares the formula funded element, which is the best comparator to use. . 

SCHOOL BUDGETS COMPARED WITH PLOWDEN LAS (ANNEX 4) 

2.14 Special schools are allocated £10,529 – 3rd and therefore slightly over the median (which is 

between 3rd and 4th out of 6) but well below the mean (£11,045, which is 5 per cent more). This 

might be a little misleading in that this is the delegated budget to special schools and is £10,000 

per planned place. We would expect some variation around £10,000 as the budget is divided by 

actual rather than planned numbers in special schools.     

2.15 Primary schools are allocated 3 per cent above the median, 5.4 per cent above the mean.     

2.16 Secondary schools are funded at 12 per cent above the median and 13 per cent above the 

mean - a smaller differential than is the case with SNs, but still higher than the primary differential. 

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL FUNDING DIFFERENTIALS USING LA FUNDING SUMMARIES (ANNEX 5) 

2.17 The table in annex 5 contains the primary / secondary ratio for all SN and London Plowden 

LAs, and the mean for all London and (top tier) English LAs.  For ease of reference, the mean and 

median of SN and London Plowden LAs is set out in the summary table below.   

A Name 
primary 

pupil 
nos 

amount 
per 

pupil 

total primary 
pupil funding 

secondary 
pupil 

numbers 

amount 
per 

pupil 

total 
secondary 

funding 

primary / 
secondary 

ratio 

% 
diff 

Haringey 21,468 £5,007 £107,484,947 11,142 £6,779 £75,531,808 1.35 n/a 

statistical neighbour mean             1.34 1.4% 

statistical neighbour median             1.33 1.8% 

London Plowden mean             1.32 2.7% 

London Plowden median             1.32 2.6% 

London LAs - mean             1.31 3.4% 

English LAs - mean             1.30 4.2% 

Page 17



2.18 The table shows the amount per pupil for Haringey primary and secondary schools - £5,007 

and £6,779 respectively – and the ‘funding ratio: that is, secondary schools are funded 35 per cent 

more per pupil.  The difference between these allocations and those derived from the LA’s section 

251 statement are striking – the s 251 primary allocation is £4,595 (8 per cent less) and the 

secondary allocation £6,553 (3 per cent less). To summarise with some context: 

 the percentage differential between Haringey’s ratio and that of its statistical neighbours is low, 

with a mean of 2.3 per cent and a median of 2.6 per cent – however, the low differential is due 

to three out of the seven other LAs (Lambeth, Southwark and Waltham Forest) having very 

high primary / secondary differentials; 

 the differential between London Plowden LA’s and Haringey’s is higher, but is affected by one 

LA – Ealing – having a very high (1:1.41) ratio; and 

 in London – where the outliers are fewer – the differential between the average and Haringey’s 

is greater, at 3.4 per cent; and 

 finally, the differential with English LAs is highest of all the comparator groups, as the influence 

of the few LAs with very high ratios diminishes, and the differential is just over 4 per cent. 

2.19 The above is particularly relevant in a context in which national funding will be implemented, 

coinciding with the review of the secondary pupil teaching ratio (PTR). 

HARINGEY RETAINED FUNDING IN THE HIGH NEEDS, SCHOOLS AND EARLY YEARS BLOCKS  

2.20 The Haringey ‘retained’ high needs block is £18.8m (69 per cent of the retained funding)..   

2.21The retained schools block holds funding of £4.66m – 17 per cent of retained funding, and 

includes budgets for pupil growth (allocations to schools with budget problems due to low numbers 

but where places are required in future) and contingency funding.  

2.22 The early years block holds about £4m, about 14 per cent of retained funding, and is used to 

fund central support for settings. 

3 Summary 

3.1 To summarise the characteristic features of DSG allocations in Haringey: 

 it is slightly better funded compared to the median level of comparator LAs, while it is average 

in terms of the percentage of the budget held for ‘central’ expenditure (7.2 per cent); 

 its high needs budget is relatively low against SN LAs (8th out of 11) and average (6th) but 

below the median for Plowden LAs; 

 it expends a low percentage of its HNB on special schools (10 out of 11 and 9 out of 11 

against SN and Plowden LAs respectively, but much more on alternative provision (top and 

second highest respectively) and on independent school places – 3rd highest in both 

comparator groups; 

 the total budget is exactly the same if special school, alternative provision and independent 

budgets are added together compared with SN LAs (two thirds of the total) and exactly the 

same as these groupings plus mainstream when compared with Plowden LAs (as HNB 

budgets are higher in these LAs region than in Haringey or SNs; 

 its special schools are funded at a lower per-pupil level than mainstream primary and 

secondary schools compared with SNs, but not when compared with Plowden LAs; 

 its special school allocation per pupil is relatively low – 14th out of 21 SN and Plowden LAs  – 

and taken together with independent school expenditure, this might indicate that higher levels 

of need are being met by special schools in other areas; 

 the percentage difference between per pupil funding in primary and secondary schools is 

higher than average, especially compared to all London and English LAs; and 

 the implementation of a national formula is likely to cause a redistribution of funding away from 

secondary schools to primary schools, with the potential for significant challenge in secondary 

schools as structural expenditure will almost certainly be more than the budget available. 

Page 18



Annex 1 Haringey school budget and central expenditure 2015/16, compared with SN, Plowden and  and EE LAs

Statistical Neighbours

Schools budget central 

expenditure

rank (H-

L)

Hackney (c) £270,370,474 65,115 £4,152 1 42,656 £6,338 4 20,414,674 7.6% 7

Haringey £245,140,370 65,275 £3,756 5 40,511 £6,051 5 £17,923,098 7.3% 8

Lambeth (c) £263,733,653 67,917 £3,883 3 38,347 £6,878 2 18,890,165 7.2% 10

Lewisham (c) £281,271,836 72,782 £3,865 4 43,141 £6,520 3 23,097,360 8.2% 5

Southwark (c) £243,888,529 68,244 £3,574 10 46,203 £5,279 9 19,270,304 7.9% 6

Waltham Forest (c) £257,547,075 70,119 £3,673 7 44,244 £5,821 6 18,568,044 7.2% 9

Croydon (sc) £314,174,370 101,164 £3,106 11 64,229 £4,891 11 27,462,207 8.7% 3

Enfield (sc) £326,136,814 89,798 £3,632 9 57,897 £5,633 8 21,867,996 6.7% 11

Greenwich (sc) £262,439,370 70,970 £3,698 6 45,363 £5,785 7 25,480,866 9.7% 2

Hamm & F(SC) £134,309,778 36,668 £3,663 8 26,730 £5,025 10 11,352,771 8.5% 4

Islington (sc) £177,985,507 44,102 £4,036 2 25,263 £7,045 1 20,178,372 11.3% 1

mean £3,731 -0.7% £5,933 -2.0% 8.2% 12.3%

median £3,698 -1.5% £5,821 -4.0% 7.9% 8.1%

Plowden LAs

Barking and Dagenham 247,489,715 63,968 £3,869 2 40,220 £6,153 2 18,273,958 7.4% 3

Brent 300,696,926 81,139 £3,706 4 50,142 £5,997 4 21,641,948 7.2% 5

Ealing 312,359,074 87,345 £3,576 5 57,682 £5,415 5 31,800,736 10.2% 2

Haringey £245,140,370 65,275 £3,756 3 40,511 £6,051 3 17,923,098 7.3% 4

Newham 384,869,606 90,785 £4,239 1 59,341 £6,486 1 23,053,642 6.0% 6

Merton 159,264,083 49,235 £3,235 6 32,873 £4,845 6 18,095,827 11.4% 1

mean £3,730 -0.7% £5,825 -3.7% £21,798,201 8.2% 12.7%

median £3,731 -0.7% £6,024 -0.4% £19,957,953 7.3% 0.5%

LA
rank (H-

L)

rank (H-

L)

LA
rank (H-

L)

rank (H-

L)

0-19 pop
£ per 0-19 

pop

3-19 school 

pop

Schools budget 0-19 pop
£ per 0-19 

pop

3-19 school 

pop

£ per 3-19 

pop

% schools 

budget

rank (H-

L)

£ per 3-19 

pop

% schools 

budget

central 

expenditure

\ck\SEN\ss\item 7 Appx  DSG comp analysis 1 DSG - SNs and Pdn

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Annex 2 Haringey HNB 2015/16, total and by sector allocation, compared with SN and plowden LAs

Table 1: Haringey compared with statistical neighbour LA budgets

Early 

years

% 

HNB

Hackney (c) £38,111,490 14.1% 6 £206,760 0.5 £7,305,550 19.2 £11,750,200 30.8 £4,813,970 12.6 £1,641,890 4.3 £8,123,710 21.3 £4,269,410 11.2

Haringey £32,450,826 13.2% 10 £606,436 1.9 £10,377,229 32.0 £5,739,965 17.7 £2,020,547 6.2 £2,249,041 6.9 £5,732,018 17.7 £5,725,590 17.6

Lambeth (c) £37,495,066 14.2% 5 £614,622 1.6 £9,245,324 24.7 £14,498,122 38.7 £3,016,961 8.0 £0 0.0 £4,275,602 11.4 £5,844,435 15.6

Lewisham (c) £44,528,559 15.8% 3 £0 0.0 £0 0.0 £25,844,098 58.0 £3,480,000 7.8 £2,638,442 5.9 £7,901,792 17.7 £4,664,227 10.5

Southwark (c) £40,865,768 16.8% 1 £138,899 0.3 £9,215,604 22.6 £20,922,788 51.2 £800,000 2.0 £0 0.0 £4,436,417 10.9 £5,352,060 13.1

Waltham Forest (c) £35,242,652 13.7% 9 £558,682 1.6 £6,521,884 18.5 £16,063,410 45.6 £3,575,667 10.1 £650,000 1.8 £4,456,256 12.6 £3,416,753 9.7

Croydon (sc) £52,181,806 16.6% 2 £300,408 0.6 £26,235,123 50.3 £8,154,364 15.6 £2,346,747 4.5 £14,235 0.0 £5,846,892 11.2 £9,284,037 17.8

Enfield (sc) £38,586,433 11.8% 11 £0 0.0 £6,157,797 16.0 £14,971,032 38.8 £2,141,460 5.5 £804,040 2.1 £5,581,720 14.5 £8,930,384 23.1

Greenwich (sc) £40,459,108 15.4% 4 £0 0.0 £8,444,971 20.9 £17,044,837 42.1 £2,695,190 6.7 £787,660 1.9 £3,319,370 8.2 £8,167,080 20.2

Hamm & F(SC) £18,622,000 13.9% 7 £7,900 0.0 £1,729,390 9.3 £8,614,015 46.3 £4,108,200 22.1 £0 0.0 £1,657,495 8.9 £2,505,000 13.5

Islington (sc) £24,597,760 13.8% 8 £705,480 2.9 £3,896,983 15.8 £9,285,985 37.8 £3,001,071 12.2 £87,097 0.4 £3,352,359 13.6 £4,268,785 17.4

mean 14.5% 6 0.9 20.8 38.4 8.9 2.1 13.5 15.4

median 14.1% 6 0.5 19.2 38.8 7.8 1.8 12.6 15.6

Table 2: Haringey compared with Plowden Las

Early 

years

% 

HNB

Barking and Dagenham £27,455,319 11.1% 5 £248,715 0.9 £2,511,510 9.1 £5,959,519 21.7 £9,088,900 33.1 £0 0.0 £6,833,075 24.9 £2,813,600 10.2

Brent £46,539,011 15.5% 2 £173,603 0.4 £16,525,465 35.5 £13,587,477 29.2 £5,430,823 11.7 £1,870,540 4.0 £7,538,384 16.2 £1,412,719 3.0

Ealing £41,784,273 13.4% 3 £71,636 0.2 £6,102,649 14.6 £19,940,442 47.7 £2,266,511 5.4 £1,095,389 2.6 £7,364,628 17.6 £4,943,018 11.8

Haringey £32,450,826 13.2% 4 £606,436 1.9 £10,377,229 32.0 £5,739,965 17.7 £2,020,547 6.2 £2,249,041 6.9 £5,732,018 17.7 £5,725,590 17.6

Newham £39,074,701 10.2% 6 £0 0.0 £15,075,000 38.6 £12,475,400 31.9 £1,710,000 4.4 £1,212,000 3.1 £1,595,200 4.1 £7,007,101 17.9

Merton £34,934,511 21.9% 1 £29,093 0.1 £5,504,466 15.8 £8,547,246 24.5 £6,653,370 19.0 £722,694 2.1 £9,936,260 28.4 £3,541,382 10.1

mean 14.2 0.6 24.3 28.8 13.3 3.1 18.2 11.8

% 

HNB

% 

HNB
Alt Prov Post 16 RetainedInd schools

% 

HNB

% 

HNB
LA

LA
Total high 

needs budget

% total 

DSG

rank 

(H-L)

% total 

DSG

Total high 

needs budget
rank

M'stream 

schools

% 

HNB

Special 

schools

% 

HNB

% 

HNB

M'stream 

schools

% 

HNB

Special 

schools

Retained
% 

HNB
Alt Prov

% 

HNB
Post 16

% 

HNB
Ind schools

% 

HNB

ck\sen\ss\item 7 Appx  DSG comp analysis 2 HNB detail

P
age 21



Annex 2 Haringey HNB 2015/16, total and by sector allocation, compared with SN and plowden LAs

median 13.3 0.3 23.9 26.8 8.9 2.9 17.6 11.0

ck\sen\ss\item 7 Appx  DSG comp analysis 2 HNB detail

P
age 22



Annex 3 Haringey special, primary and secondary budgets 2015/16, c/w SNs

LA Name Spend 15-16

0-19 

population  

Mid14

Spend per 0-

19 

population

Rank (H-

L)

Number 

pupils Jan 15

Spend per 

pupil

Rank 

(H-L)

Table 1: special

Hackney (c) £3,442,100 65,115 £53 10 292 £11,788 3

Haringey £3,969,404 65,275 £61 9 377 £10,529 6

Lambeth (c) £4,906,458 67,917 £72 7 438 £11,202 5

Lewisham (c) £6,660,000 72,782 £92 4 534 £12,472 1

Southwark (c) £6,755,084 68,244 £99 2 577 £11,707 4

Waltham Forest (c) £6,880,000 70,119 £98 3 731 £9,412 9

Croydon (sc) £7,746,667 101,164 £77 6 788 £9,831 8

Enfield (sc) £6,150,000 89,798 £68 8 606 £10,149 7

Greenwich (sc) £2,573,333 70,970 £36 11 431 £5,971 11

Hamm & F(SC) £4,610,000 36,668 £126 1 381 £12,100 2

Islington (sc) £3,650,000 44,102 £83 5 389 £9,383 10

mean £79 £10,413

median £77 £10,529

Table 2: primary

Hackney (c) £110,329,960 65,115 £1,694 3 20,456 £5,394 2

Haringey £108,376,762 65,275 £1,660 5 23,588 £4,595 7

Lambeth (c) £122,616,576 67,917 £1,805 1 22,494 £5,451 1

Lewisham (c) £122,945,903 72,782 £1,689 4 25,335 £4,853 3

Southwark (c) £120,986,895 68,244 £1,773 2 24,956 £4,848 4

Waltham Forest (c) £114,898,282 70,119 £1,639 6 25,525 £4,501 8

Croydon (sc) £137,095,125 101,164 £1,355 11 33,183 £4,131 11

Enfield (sc) £141,645,551 89,798 £1,577 9 33,152 £4,273 10

Greenwich (sc) £112,572,515 70,970 £1,586 8 25,815 £4,361 9

Hamm & F(SC) £50,681,601 36,668 £1,382 10 10,676 £4,747 5

Islington (sc) £70,389,274 44,102 £1,596 7 15,018 £4,687 6

mean £1,614 £4,713

median £1,639 £4,687

Table 3: secondary

Hackney (c) £90,300,950 65,115 £1,387 1 12,406 £7,279 1

Haringey £83,674,027 65,275 £1,282 4 12,768 £6,553 2

Lambeth (c) £78,420,725 67,917 £1,155 6 12,976 £6,044 4

Lewisham (c) £82,205,457 72,782 £1,129 8 14,974 £5,490 7

Southwark (c) £50,482,014 68,244 £740 11 14,473 £3,488 11

Waltham Forest (c) £78,799,409 70,119 £1,124 9 15,391 £5,120 9

Croydon (sc) £93,366,664 101,164 £923 10 22,002 £4,244 10

Enfield (sc) £118,450,073 89,798 £1,319 2 22,535 £5,256 8

Greenwich (sc) £81,259,138 70,970 £1,145 7 14,684 £5,534 6

Hamm & F(SC) £47,141,453 36,668 £1,286 3 8,484 £5,557 5

Islington (sc) £54,411,602 44,102 £1,234 5 8,588 £6,336 3

mean £1,157 £5,536
ck\sen\ssitem 7 Appx  DSG comp analysis 3 SN comp

Page 23



Annex 3 Haringey special, primary and secondary budgets 2015/16, c/w SNs

median £1,155 £5,534

ck\sen\ssitem 7 Appx  DSG comp analysis 3 SN comp

Page 24



Annex 4 Haringey special, primary and secondary school budgets 2015/16, c/w Pwn

LA Name Spend 15-16

0-19 

population 

13-14

Spend per 0-

19 

population

Rank

Number 

of pupils 

Jan 14

Spend per 

pupil
Rank

table 1: special

Barking and Dagenham £2,668,319 63,968 £42 5 281 £9,496 6

Brent £6,048,333 81,139 £75 2 570 £10,611 2

Ealing £6,573,333 87,345 £75 1 647 £10,160 5

Haringey £3,969,404 65,275 £61 4 377 £10,529 3

Newham £1,870,000 90,785 £21 6 125 £14,960 1

Merton £3,470,000 49,235 £70 3 330 £10,515 4

mean £57 £11,045

median £66 £10,522

Table 2: primary

Barking and Dagenham £112,553,662 63,968 £1,760 2 26,111 £4,311 4

Brent £127,103,275 81,139 £1,566 4 27,538 £4,616 2

Ealing £131,376,300 87,345 £1,504 5 32,694 £4,018 5

Haringey £108,376,762 65,275 £1,660 3 23,588 £4,595 3

Newham £179,699,544 90,785 £1,979 1 35,877 £5,009 1

Merton £69,732,233 49,235 £1,416 6 19,334 £3,607 6

mean £1,648 £4,359

median £1,613 £4,453

Table 3: secondary

Barking and Dagenham £84,144,722 63,968 £1,315 2 13,535 £6,217 2

Brent £99,150,676 81,139 £1,222 4 19,161 £5,175 5

Ealing £99,738,282 87,345 £1,142 5 18,450 £5,406 4

Haringey £83,674,027 65,275 £1,282 3 12,768 £6,553 1

Newham £130,353,120 90,785 £1,436 1 21,075 £6,185 3

Merton £41,439,977 49,235 £842 6 8,809 £4,704 6

mean £1,206 £5,707

median £1,252 £5,796

ck\sen\ss\item 7 Appx  DSG comp analysis 4 Plowden comp

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



annex 5 - Haringey's 2015/16 primary and secondary per pupil allocations - statistical neighbour,  'London 

Plowden', London and national LAs

LA Name

primary 

pupil 

numbers

amount 

per 

pupil

total primary 

pupil funding

secondary 

pupil 

numbers

amount 

per 

pupil

total 

secondary 

funding

primary / 

secondary 

ratio

% diff

statsitical neighbours

Hackney (c) 1.33

Haringey 21,468 £5,007 £107,484,947 11,142 £6,779 £75,531,808 1.35

Lambeth (c) 1.45

Lewisham (c) 1.33

Southwark (c) 1.39

Waltham Forest (c) 1.38

Croydon (sc) 1.24

Enfield (sc) 1.27

Greenwich (sc) 1.31

Hamm & F(SC) 1.31

Islington (sc) 1.33

mean 1.34 1.4%

median 1.33 1.8%

London plowden LAs

Barking and Dagenham 1.31

Brent 1.29

Ealing 1.41

Haringey 21,468 £5,007 £107,484,947 11,142 £6,779 £75,531,808 1.35

Newham 1.22

Merton 1.33

mean 1.32 2.7%

median 1.32 2.6%

London LAs 1.31 3.4%

National LAs 1.30 4.2%

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  x

  

Page 29 Agenda Item 8



2 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 30



3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



4 

 

Page 32



5 

 

 

 

 

Page 33



6 

 

 

Page 34



7 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 36



9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1
High Needs Block Budget monitoring statement - Financial Year to December 2015 (Period 9), with forecast requirement for 2016/17

Profit Centre/Group

Annual 

Budget
£

Period 9 

Projection
£

Variance
£

2016/17 

requirement
£ Comment

  E30000  Indiv Schools Mgr 4,179 4,179 4,260 Total 426 places at £10k each for maintained mainstream and special schools:
-Blanche Neville  71
-Vale  96
-Riverside  125
-The Brook  108

-West Green Primary 8
-Mulberry Primary 18

  E41110  Head of Standards (DSG) 9 9 9 Contribution to School Improvement.  No change
  E41210  Behav.&Alt Prov Man. 196 196 196 The codes have changed, but the money is still the same.
  E41215  Simmons House (DSG) 180 194 14 180 No change.  This is the cost of the hospital tuition service.  The original sum allocated through the 

DSG for hospital tuition was £0.220m, but it was agreed that the £40k difference would contribute to 
support and management costs of operating within the local authority.

  E41217  Tuition Service (DSG) 504 504 550 Haringey Tuition Centre 55 places at £10k per place forms part of delegated budget because they are 
now classed as a school.  Note that the full year impact of the switch from top-up to place funding (ie 

to get AP to the same £10k per place as other HN) takes effect.  This increases the place, but should 
reduce top-ups by the same part-year effect (cost neutral).

  E41234  Alternative Prov Com 1,102 1,102 1,137 'Top-up funding for Octagon places and at other AP providers, including the Tuition Service. Based 
on 2015/16 position adjusted for the reduction in top-ups for AP plus a transfer from SEN budgets for 

£130k contribution that was met from a different line in 2015/16

  E41239  Visual Impairment Provision (DSG) 177 177 177 Team costs to be contained within the same budget allocation.

  E41240  SEN Strategy Manager - (DSG) 143 143 143 Retained SEN Support Service.  No change
  E41241  Language Support Team (DSG) 458 383 -76 458 Team costs to be contained within the same budget allocation.

  E41243  SEN - Admin Team 183 183 183 Retained SEN Support Services.  No change
  E41247  Hearing Impairment Team (DSG) 163 120 -43 163 Team costs to be contained within the same budget allocation.

  E41248  SEN - Transport - (DSG) 500 500 500 Fixed contribution to the transport of children with SEN.
  E41250  LOVAAS (DSG) 28 28 28 One placement continues.
  E41251  Speech & Language Therapy (DSG) 460 460 460 Retained SEN Support Services.  Based on the current level of support.  
  E41252  Parent Partnerp Mark 99 99 99 Markfield Project contract costs

  E41254  Autism Support Team (DSG) 190 160 -30 190 Team costs to be contained within the same budget allocation.
  E41260  Indepndt&VoluntarySc 5,396 5,882 487 5,879 This is based on the schedule of individual payments, rolled forward case by case for Setpember 

2016, then taking into account of a proportionate share of 16 new cases per month and allowing for 
leavers in the older yeargroups.

  E41283  Special Schools Top Up (DSG) 6,112 6,440 328 6,394 This is based on the schedule of individual payments, rolled forward case by case for Setpember 
2016, then taking into account of a proportionate share of 16 new cases per month and allowing for 
leavers in the older yeargroups.

  E41284  Mainstrea. Schools Top Up (DSG) 4,465 4,860 395 4,653 This is based on the schedule of individual payments, rolled forward case by case for Setpember 
2016, then taking into account of a proportionate share of 16 new cases per month and allowing for 

leavers in the older yeargroups.
  E41285  Special Units Top Up (DSG) 768 768 676 This is based on the schedule of individual payments, rolled forward case by case for Setpember 

2016, then taking into account of a proportionate share of 16 new cases per month and allowing for 
leavers in the older yeargroups.

  E41286  Higher Education Top Up (DSG) 2,148 2,245 97 2,139 This is based on the schedule of individual payments, rolled forward case by case for Setpember 
2016, then taking into account of a proportionate share of 16 new cases per month and allowing for 
leavers in the older yeargroups.

P
age 39



High Needs Block Budget monitoring statement - Financial Year to December 2015 (Period 9), with forecast requirement for 2016/17

Profit Centre/Group

Annual 
Budget

£

Period 9 
Projection

£

Variance

£

2016/17 
requirement

£ Comment
  E41287  SEN contingency (DSG) 500 500 1,462 This a formula allocation that goes to schools. This funding is contingency for those schools with a 

disproportionate no of statements.  
Secondary schools have agreed that £0.962m should be transferred from the Schools Block to meet 

the cost of an increased SEN allocation to secondary schools for this factor.  This extra cost is 
matched by an increase in the HNB from a transfer from Schools Block.

  E41288  High Needs in Early Years (DSG) 255 255 255 Funding for under 5s pupils in Nursery Schools.  Needs to be reassessed and combined with

  E42002  Integ. Work.&Fam.Sup 1,000 1,000 1,000 Contribution towards the Early Help Service.  As proposed to Schools Forum in Jan 22016

  E30000  Overheads (DSG) 800 800 800 Accommodation and property support costs and administrative and corporate costs for HNB 

services.  
  E41234 IYF Alternative Provision 338 338 338 Newly created In Year Fair Access Panel Budget for hard to place secondary pupils.
  E43311 TU Representation 2 2 2 Contribution towards TU representation for special schools.
  E30000 Contingency for Schools in Financial 
Difficulty

14 14 14 As per 2015/16

Portage 200 To assist with the support for under 5s 

  E42186 Pathways to Early Intervention 395 226 -169 395 Funding for under 5s pupils other than those in Nursery Schools.
  E41261 Bring in Fund 456 130 -326 267  The only requirement so far is a provision for additional need for therapies as part of the Grove 

initiative from September 2016 (ie £100k in a full year) and a provision of 1% for unavoidable 

inflationary costs (£200k)
Total 31,218 31,897 678 33,206

Total available funding 32,579

Variance 627

Available funding 2016-17

Component
Schools High Needs Early 

Years
Total

DSG 195,540 31,690 15,455 242,685

Recoupment -52,205 -1,428 -53,633
Previous Inter Block Transfers -1,369 1,355 14

New inter Block Transfers (Secondary SEN) -962 962
Totals 141,004 32,579 15,469 189,052

P
age 40



APPENDIX 2

Consideration of the 3 year recovery plan for the High Needs Budget from 2016/17

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19

High Needs Budget - Three year budget plan £'000 £'000 £'000

Brought forward cumulative overspend 678 807 464

Total forecast spending 2016/17 33,206 33,206 33,206

Proposed actions and other factors affecting future spend

Factor in expected profile of top-up costs without any action - natural changes 255 352

Tuition funding for 2 staff members -38 -38 -38

6 Children per year at Grove from Sept each year -133 -361 -589

Tighten procedures and criteria for 19+ year olds -73 -125 -125

Review of top-ups in out-borough places -50 -100 -100

Pre-commission 5 places for complex YP with a saving of £25k each -73 -125 -125

Pre-commission 5 places for SEMH with a saving of £25k per place -73 -125 -125

Review and amalgamate funding for Under 5s -250 -250

Commissioning savings?  £100k per year -58 -100 -100

Revised spending plan 32,708 32,237 32,106

Total Available Funding Forecast 32,579 32,579 32,579

In-year variance 129 -342 -473

Cumulative position 807 464 -9

P
age 41



APPENDIX 3

Basis of calculation of top-up requirements for the 5 main top-up budgets in the High Needs Budget for 2016/17 financial year

Sector

Known 

April - Aug 

2016

Cost of known 

April - August 

2016

Known 

Sept-Mar 

2017

Cost of 

known Sept - 

Mar 2017

Unknowns 

through the year - 

2016/17 fy 

impact

Costs of 

unkown in 

20016/17 fy less leavers

cost of 

leavers 

2016/17 fy

GRAND TOTAL 

FORECAST 

2016/17 fy

Higher Education Top Up 170 873,883 257 1,446,291 26 81,325 -44.75 -262,356 2,139,143

Independent & Voluntary Schools 163 2,403,638 163 3,354,046 30 294,047 -8.25 -172,932 5,878,798

Mainstrea. Schools Top Up 746 1,919,066 687 2,577,854 57 178,591 -8.5 -22,937 4,652,574

Special Schools Top Up 333 2,536,210 334 3,564,314 31 310,265 -1.75 -16,605 6,394,184

Special Units Top Up 36 270,953 36 379,334 8 25,215 0 675,501

1,448 8,003,749 1,477 11,321,839 152 889,442 -63 -474,830 19,740,200

Note on the leavers calculations

Leavers based on 25% of the 19-26 cohort leaving for 7/12ths of the year and 10% of 16-17 year olds leaving each year at some point before they become 18.

Three year forecasts compared to 2016/17

2016/17 19,740,200

2017/18 19,995,029 254,830

2018/19 20,092,177 351,977

P
age 42



 

Portage in Haringey             1  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 43



 

Portage in Haringey             2  

 

 

 

1

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 44



 

Portage in Haringey             3  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

 

o  

Page 45



 

Portage in Haringey             4  

 

 

 

Page 46



       

1 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 


  



  

Page 47 Agenda Item 9

mailto:ngozi.anuforo@haringey.gov.uk


       

2 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 48



       

3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

 

Page 49



       

4 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 50



       

5 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 51



       

6 

 

 
 

Page 52



       

7 

 

 

 

                                                           

 

Page 53



       

8 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Page 54



       

9 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 55



       

10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 56



       

11 

 

Page 57



       

12 

 

  

 
 

 

  

P
age 58



       

13 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 59



       

14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 60



       

15 

 

 

P
age 61



       

16 

 

 

P
age 62



Financial Year Term

Cumm. Places 

Created at end 

of term

Leavers at 

end of term

New Take 

up at start 

of term

Cumm. Take up 

position at end 

of term

CUMMULATIVE 

NO. OF FUNDED 

CHILDREN

2014-15

Autumn 2014 935 354 746 746

Spring 2015 1007 357 322 714 1068

2015-16 Summer 2015 1142 0 475 832 1543

Autumn 2015 1252 320 0 832 1543

Spring 2016 1290 225 737 1768

Total 1031 1022

APPENDIX 1.  HARINGEY 2YO PROGRAMME PLACE AND TAKE UP TREND - 12 FEB., 2016

0 

200 

400 

600 

800 

1000 

1200 

1400 

1600 

1800 

2000 

Autumn 2014  Spring 2015  Summer 2015  Autumn 2015  Spring 2016  

2YO PLACE & TAKE UP TREND 

Cumm. Places Created at end of term Cumm. Take up position at end of term CUMMULATIVE NO. OF FUNDED CHILDREN 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3  EARLY YEARS FUNDING PROFILE AND EXPENDITURE

Actual EY Block Funding 2015-16  Estimated EY Block Funding 2016-17

Element

No. of 

children

Funding 

Rate/hour Total Funding Element

No. of 

children

Funding 

Rate/hour Total Funding

3 and 4 year olds 4,083 5.6268 13,095,853 3 and 4 year olds 4,083 5.6268 13,095,853

2 year olds 678 5.2831 2,041,500 2 year olds 678 5.2831 2,041,500

Early Years Reserve 3,842,723 Early Years Reserve 3,032,166

EYPP Funding 1,049 0.5300 317,000 EYPP Funding 1,059 0.5300 320,000

Total 19,297,075 Total 18,489,519

Estimated Breakdown of EY Block Expenditure 2015-16 Estimated Breakdown of EY Block Expenditure 2016-17

Budget Area Budget Area

3/4YO Ch. Ctrs (Formula Allocation) 457,165 3/4YO Ch. Ctrs (Formula Allocation) 460,000

3/4YO Nurs. Schs (Formula Allocation) 1,701,800 3/4YO Nurs. Schs (Formula Allocation) 1,702,000

3/4YO Nurs. Classes (Formula Allocation) 5,392,200 3/4YO Nurs. Classes (Formula Allocation) 5,900,000

PVIs 3,764,795 PVIs 3,800,000

2014-15 Claw Back (493,500) 2015-16 Claw Back? 0

Subtotal 10,822,460 Subtotal 11,862,000

Trajectory Spend 290,156 Trajectory Spend 229,165

2YO place spend 851 2,910,993 2YO place spend 937 3,204,540

EYPP Expenditure 1,049 317,000 EYPP Expenditure 1,059 320,000

Subtotal 3,518,149 Subtotal 3,753,705

Centrally Retained Budgets Centrally Retained Budgets

Childcare Subsidy 1,427,000 Childcare Subsidy 1,427,000

Early Years Team 390,000 Early Years Team 390,000

De-delegated Services 91,400 De-delegated Services 91,400

Overheads 15,900 Overheads 15,900

Subtotal 1,924,300 Subtotal 1,924,300

Expenditure Breakdown Total 16,264,909 Expenditure Breakdown Total 17,540,005

Over/(Under) spend (3,032,166) (949,514)

Notes

2. the 3/4 year old programme showed an notional underspend of £349k due to the claw back from 2014-15. 

1. The 2YO programme showed a deficit of £1.159m (the difference between 2015-16 funding of £2.042m and place spend of £2.911m and trajectory spend of 0.290m). This overspend will 

be financed from 2014-15 carried forward balance of £3.842m leaving a balance of £2.683m to be carried forward into 2016-17.

3. The bottom line under spend of £3.032m in 2015-16 is as a result of the total of 2YO balance of £2.683m and the £349k underspend from the 3/4 year old programme. 

P
age 67



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1 High Needs Block Sub-Committee 29th January 2016 

 

High Needs Block Sub-Committee 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 
29th January 2016 10am-12 noon.  PDC 

 
Present 
 
Martin Doyle Headteacher Riverside School – Chair    
Deborah Tucker: Alternative Provisions Commissioning Lead 
Vikki Monk-Meyer: Head of Service: Special Educational Needs & Disabilities 
Steve Worth: Schools Finance 
Gordon McEwan:  Tuition Service 
Margaret Sumner: Headteacher Brook School  
Tony Hartley: Headteacher Gladesmore School  
Mike McKenzie: Headteacher Alexandra Park School  
Marion McCarthy: Governor Heartlands High School  
Ngozi Anuforo: Commissioning 
Sarah Hargreaves: Clerk 
 
Apologies Received from 
Yvonne Wade : Principal Educational Psychologist   
Melian Mansfield: Pembury House Chair   
Herbie Spence: 6th Form Centre Head of Centre  
Michael Connah: Governor Riverside School   
Katherine Heffernan: Children & Schools Finance. Head of Service 

    
Also Present 
David Tully: Finance Support to Vikki Monk-Meyer 
Gareth Morgan: Early Help. Head of Service 
 
The Chair welcomed everyone present to the meeting. Apologies were noted.   
It was agreed to vary the order of the agenda to take the budget presentation first. 
 
1.  Minutes and Matters Arising 
1.1 The minutes of 15th December were agreed as a correct record of the meeting.  Signed 

by the Chair and returned to Vikki  for filing. 
 
1.2  Pt 1.5 The discussion on the 30 hours childcare sufficiency will be taken at the Early 

Years sub-group and not at this meeting, 
 
1.3  Pt 2.4.1  The admission criteria for special schools and the Tuition Service  will be 

carried over to the next meeting.       Action V MM 
 
1.4  Pt 2.5  Gordon will arrange a trip to the Tuition Service if members are interested.  

Gordon to email possible dates around.     Action G McE 
The Chair remarked that following the previous presentation he had referred a pupil with 
complex needs to the Tuition Service.  The placement was going well. 
 

Page 69 Agenda Item 10



2 High Needs Block Sub-Committee 29th January 2016 

 

1.4.1 Members discussed the fact that the Tuition Service & Heartlands between them were 
effectively offering an in-year fair access panel. Several pupils will be considered at the 
SEN panel in 2 weeks time. 

 

 
1.6  Pt 4.5 There are 6 NLCs (not 4 as stated). 
 
2.0   Back to Balance Plan for the HNB 
2.1      There is a shortfall of £678,000 in the 2015/16 budget.  The budget will either have to 

balance over time or to found from elsewhere within the HNB.  Additional money is not 
available. 

 
2.2  Whilst the proportion of funding going to the independent and voluntary sector is not 

unusual, unlike in other boroughs it is rising rather than falling.  Particular pressure in on 
post 19 places.  

2.2.2  There are waiting lists for places.  The likely demand for places has been mapped over 
the next 3 years. 

 
2.3  There are several interventions being considered to balance the budget: 

a) bringing children back in borough to reduce overall costs 
b) Portage (an early intervention programme for young children with complex needs 
which is used by families at home) will reduce the number of children who go on to 
require specialist interventions and places, or at least delay the need for such places.  
Forty children can be catered for at any one time by the team. 
c) Early Help. Many of these pupils already have EHC plans; including several in out 
borough and independent placements (37:60).  (There is concern however that some of 
these children are not receiving sufficient support). 
d) better and more cost effective transitioning into adult services. 
e) staff changes; which will allow for better monitoring of out borough placements 
f) incrementally increasing the number of places in The Grove 
g) increasing the number of post 19 places.  Although there will be a short term cost, 
longer term it would be cost effective. There is a consistent demand for places. CoNEL 
is not suitable for all learners. Post 19 places generate severe budgetary pressures. 
h) re-using existing premises, for example the old HALS building, to become annexes of 
existing provision eg Riverside School was discussed as a development opportunty. 
 

2.3.1  The intention is not to remove the use of out borough placements, but to use them 
selectively where they can offer an additional service. They would become the exception 
rather than the rule.  Parents would be encouraged to use in-borough placements. 

 
2.3.2  It will be necessary to factor in provision space eg. when Tribunals are won against OOB 

providers and pupils have to be placed in borough, 
 
2.3.3  Members agreed that the changes would need to be across all age groups and all 

providers; there is no single remedy to the budget issues.   
 
 

Page 70



3 High Needs Block Sub-Committee 29th January 2016 

 

 
2.4  The draft strategy documents will be circulated to be read by all.   Action V MM, All 
 
2.4.1 Vikki asked that members contribute both pro-active and reactive suggestions to her to 

be used in a proposal to inform commissioning. The group to consider if they would be 
prepared to be representatives on a commissioning strategy group or if Catherine Swaile 
Vulnerable Children’s Commissioner should be invited to the High Needs Block .  
    Action All 

 
2.4.2 Members asked if Catherine Swale, the Vulnerable Children’s Commissioner at the CCG 

should be invited to contribute.  Vikki to discuss with her.     Action V MM 
 
2.4.1 It was agreed that the admission criteria for the special schools and the tuition service 

should be reviewed at the next meeting.      Action Vikki, Clerk 
 
2.5 The proposal of a three year licensed deficit was discussed. Although the current deficit 

of £678K is anticipated to increase to £807K next year, with the savings identified above 
it is profiled to reduce over 3 years.   

2.5.1  There is a non schools DSG reserve which can be used. 
2.5.2  It has been assumed that any staff vacancies arising are filled. 
2.5.3  It was confirmed that the funding regime is due to change in 2017.for secondary schools  
2.5.4  A proposal needs to go to Schools Forum on 25th Feb regarding the funding and how 

the HNB will operate.  A draft proposal will be circulated next week.  All are asked to 
feedback to Vikki and Steve Worth.      Action All, V MM, SW 

2.5.5  There will be an additional £447,000 available next year; it is this year that there is the 
large overspend. 

2.5.6  If after 3 years there was still a deficit the money would have to come out of the school 
budget share as the DSG is ring-fenced, or further consideration would need to be made 
for the services funded within the HNB and if these would continue at the same level or 
cease . 

 
2.6  Steve Worth clarified the following:  
 - The Grove is funded via the EFA as it is a Free School (the LA provides top-up). There 

are financial advantages to being a special needs free school. 
 - Simmons House is funded for 12 places 
 - alternative provision place funding has increased from £8,000 to £10,000 
 - SEND funding to secondary schools goes straight out from the LA. 
 
2.7  Members queried the effectiveness of the Markfield project.  Vikki asked all present to 

email any concerns to her.        Action All. 
 
3.0    Additional support for children aged 0-4: Ngozi Anuforo 
3.1 Children aged 2,3,4 years are funded through the HNB for their additional needs.  There 

is money available for this year for early years.  However, providers need to be clear as 
to the thresholds being applied to the element 3 (top-up) funding to enable them to 
access the funding. 

 
3.2  Additionally work will be undertaken on what funding will remain centrally with the LA 

and what will be distributed to schools, given the central funding of places held within 

Page 71



4 High Needs Block Sub-Committee 29th January 2016 

 

three of the nurseries.  The possibility of double funding needs to be borne in mind, eg. if 
a pupil were to receive additional support within an existing placement this would need 
to be justified through an assessment,. It is anticipated that the majority of children 
attending the pre commissioned places in the three nurseries would likely to go onto 
require special school places. We would be looking at where parents choose to send 
their children over time and agree if this strategy of pre commissioned plqces or toop up 
would gradually combine into top up only in all settings We would need to migrate to this 
approach if it seemed suitable however       Action 
NA, SW, V MM 

3.2.2  Members discussed the implications of children only being able to start at school at 
certain points in the year. 

 
 
3.3  It is proposed that there are 3 tiers of funding with an hourly cost associated with each: 

Universal needs 
Medium needs 
High needs 

A paper with further details will be drafted and circulated.    Action NA 
 
3.4  Staff  in a range of settings need to be offered training to increase their confidence in 

meeting the need of children with more complex SEN and disabilities 
 
3.5 The idea of developing a special needs nursery instead of pre-commissioned places was 

explored  . 
  
4.0     Early Help (EH): Gareth Morgan 
4.1  Early Help is an early years and preventative family support programme.  30% of the 

families being supported by EH are also receiving services via the HNB; as they have at 
least one child with SEND.  The current caseload is 392 of which 100 are children with 
SEN or disability;  All include a child aged 0-18. 

 
4.1.2  It is a practical, hands-on service running between 8am-8pm and includes behaviour 

management, parenting, setting routines, how to engage with authority figures.  It is 
outcome focused and time limited to 6 months intervention.  It operates across the 
borough, although the SEND element in each area needs to be confirmed. Action GM 

 
4.2  The funding, which is unlikely to increase over time, is currently:  

£350,000 DSG 
£1.2 directly from the Dept of Communities and Local Government (Troubled 
Families stream)  
£985,000 core LA budget 
£1,000,000 High Needs Block 

 
4.2.1  Members asked if these proportions were reflected in the caseload referrals.  After 

discussion it was felt that this was the case. 
 
4.3  In order to capture more accurately the benefit of the project and the demographic of the 

families worked with a new approach has been used since Oct 2015 to record 

Page 72



5 High Needs Block Sub-Committee 29th January 2016 

 

information.  In the past it was mainly individuals who were worked with; the intention 
now is to be more family focused. 

4.3.1  Members asked that information be collated by the school attended and family make-up. 
4.3.2  Data will be shared with schools and the NLCs.  The Chair asked for case studies to be 

shared showing the impact of the project.       Action GM 
4.3.3 It was stressed that schools should be kept informed of families within their school 

community who are receiving support.  It was agreed that this would be possible.  
Action GM 

4.4 Gareth agreed that links with mainstream schools need to be developed more.  (Special 
schools should be receiving help from elsewhere).  As at December 2015 all secondary schools 
and 58% of primaries were being worked with. 

4.4  
4.5 the Sub-Committee endorsed the HNB expenditure on Early Help for next year 
but would need evidence of impact before agreeing contributions in future years 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.   AOB 
5.1 The minutes from Schools Forum will be made available to this committee and brief 

feedback given on each meeting. 
5.2  The outcomes from the additional meeting held on January 5th to consider budgetary 

items were included in the budget papers discussed above. 
5.3  A new primary school rep. is needed.  All to consider possible people.   Action All 
5.4  Membership of this committee should be a standing agenda item.  Action Chair, Clerk 
 
 

Date of next meeting: 8th March 10am.  Venue TBC 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed      Date 

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 

 

  



  

Page 75



SCHOOLS TRADED SERVICES – INTERIM REPORT 2015/2016 
 

1 Background 
1.1 Traded services for schools commenced live trading operations with the schools on 
10

th
 April 2015. We are still part-way through the first year of this new online trading initiative. 

The next stage of development for the council’s corporate priority 1 programme is well under 
way to be ready for next year’s 2016/2017 trading offer. 
1.2 A steady state management role does not yet exist.  This is being progressed with 
recruitment plans for a new Traded Services Manager and associated commercial and 
marketing support. Progress with this will be subject to a further update as events progress.  
1.3 In the 2014/2015 year the council’s traded income stood at just under £1.8 million. A 
defined plan was adopted for added income of £618.5k to be introduced in 2015/2016 
together with the adoption of a new web-based online service. Further growth of traded 
services is required in the council’s plans for 2016/2017 and additional income is planned in 
2017/2018, all of which increments year on year.  The total growth plan is challenging and the 
council is planning for schools collectively to move towards doubling their trading activity with 
the council in a space of three years.     
1.4 The traded service currently deals with over 230 schools, of which 87 are in Haringey. 
Many other schools are based in outlying London boroughs but some are from as diverse 
areas as Kent, Essex and even in Leicestershire and Herefordshire. A measure of our 
success has been the willingness of schools to engage with Haringey for the services we offer 
and the approach we take to mentor and challenge best school performance and 
improvement for school leaders and with the school governors.  
1.5  Haringey host one of the most comprehensive training programmes for schools in 
North London and our school CPD training programmes are well subscribed and well 
attended. This continues to be a popular service offer and one which has worked well with 
non-Haringey schools.     
 

2 Progress stage report 
2.1 Initial trading with schools online has been satisfactorily introduced for the year 
2015/2016.  The new online web booking service has been successfully launched and in 
general it is functioning properly. Integrated council billing with the schools is operational.  
There are currently 47 service team offers available online and a number of new services 
have been identified for adding to the website service from April 2016.  
2.2   The schools have been kept in close consultation with our plans for the enhanced scope 
and revised approach for online trading. The use of one website with a standard menu of the 
diverse mix of service offers has led to the operation being managed by a small central team  
operating with a lean and efficient business model. These are key elements of the aspired 
business model to be delivered in the first 12 months. At the time of its adoption, just 10 key 
services had been identified in the council’s target plans for traded services. 283 sites are 
now trading customers with the council and current year billed income exceeds £2.6 million.  
2.2 Our total confirmed and billed income amounts to £2.61 million and another £ 68k is 
in school shopping baskets pending checkout and billing, which amounts to £2.68 million 
projected so far. Some further income can be expected in the next 6 weeks to project total 
income to £2.7 million this year. This will deliver income growth of some £828k in this year. 
This is growth of over 51% in the first year. 
2.3   The Cost of Sales effect on the council’s budget is more difficult to assess. Because 
the council income target was based on growth income, it is only the incremental extra cost of 
service delivery which was taken into account. In practice, it means that for many services 
income growth has been achieved at no extra cost to the council other than management of 
the traded services business portfolio. Services such as Education Welfare are now earning 
over £110k of income this year (plan, £108k) with no additional resources and with no extra 
staff being engaged from last year. In fact, some budget efficiencies have been achieved with 
the introduction of trading as a way of planning workloads with school trading requirements. 
2.4    Cost of sales have primarily affected: 
CPD training – enhanced training has been developed and an agreed £40k additional budget 
was allocated for additional training courses to deliver into the new Silver and Gold school 
training packages. CPD was able to do this alongside its move to better packages tailored for 
schools with different budgets and training requirements.  

Page 76



Governors Clerking – additional work commitments with schools have required the 
engagement of a number of additional clerks who are engaged with an expanded mix of 
schools. The extra work has resulted in an increase in clerk costs, matched by increased 
income from the additional schools now using the service. In addition, the Governors service 
has invested in a new ‘Online Governors’ module which integrates with schools trading to 
allow direct training bookings and  additional support for school governors and their governing 
bodies. This service is proving popular and well subscribed. 
Haringey Music Service – the music service has achieved increased revenue of £137k this 
year and a number of featured improvements to their offer have been well received. In 
addition, many schools are now subscribing to school choir tuition for the Royal Albert Hall 
Haringey event in July which is proving to be very popular, with demand for more spaces still 
pending. Extra tuition has been needed for these school bookings and additional teaching 
staff have been engaged to cover the expanded workload.   
Other than these direct services, other income is generally incremental using existing 
resources which are already in place within existing council budgets. One particular service 
which is making full use of their existing budgets is the Swimming service, which is actively 
looking to start a similar but new Sports programme with schools later this year as another 
development of their support for schools. 
   

3 Areas under development 
3.1 As might be expected, there are one or two services which do not yet deliver the 
planned 2015/2016 Priority 1 targets.  
3.2  The council’s Schools Human Resources team, including our schools Payroll and 
Pensions support, have failed to attract any new customers this year and so far have lost a 
number of key school accounts (8 schools in total so far). So instead of growth, this service is 
in decline this year. Whilst this is disappointing to report, it also means that the existing 
budget income targets are not yet met for this service (which replicates the same position last 
year). On this basis HR has been excluded from any projections for future contributions for 
Priority 1 targets. Steps are now being taken to look at the best options for the council to 
improve its Human Resources support for schools, whilst offering the schools best value with 
professional service standards. We continue to offer our core HR services in the meantime 
although we may introduce changes later in the year if circumstances should change.  
3.3 Our Education Psychology support service was targeted with £75k of additional 
income this year but the service has been unable to deliver against high school demand. 
Regrettably some orders had to be cancelled and the income achieved so far is £55k against 
the £75k budget. Because of this shortfall, no further contributions towards the Priority 1 
target have been factored in to our trading plan in this year.  
3.4 Mitigation plans are being developed for these services going forwards, which is 
important because our future Traded Services are dependent on incremental growth year on 
year. This aspect of the council’s budget plan may require a review in future years to assess 
how suitable its future trading targets might be for practical purposes.  
3.5  A number of new service offers are in place to make up for these shortfalls. Additional 
income growth has been found and delivered this year by the Schools and Learning teams 
covering a number of new areas including enhanced NQT mentoring support, new 
introductions of Early Years training and advisory support packages (for PVI settings and 
child-minders specifically) and the Schools improvement team has developed additional 
traded support for school leaders. Between them, not only has extra income been found to 
make up the gap in the HR and Psychology targets referred to above but have enabled the 
Schools & Learning service to meet its initial objectives in full with a small surplus in addition.  
3.6 A total of £828k additional gross income has been generated this year, despite the 
operational difficulties with the two key services noted above. 
 

4 Management costs 
4.1   After deduction of the cost of sales, net income growth of £700k is now projected this 
year. Out of this, however, some £70k has to be deducted for the management charges for 
the service. Although these were not initially included in the council’s initial projections, the 
service has devised a method to top-slice its income to pay for the operation of the service 
and still deliver net growth above plan for this trading year. Traded services operate for the 
schools without an operating budget of its own, on a self-funding basis. 

Page 77



 

5 Trading Highlights 
5.1 Income: trading performance 
  Total Schools Income to date   £2.68 million 
  Gross income growth    £  828.4 k 
  Additional cost of sales    £    79.0 k 
        ========== 

Net revenue growth     £  758.0 k 
   
5.2   Pendarren 
Pendarren is subject to an out-sourcing procurement planned during 2016/2017. The 
additional revenues which have been delivered for Pendarren in 2015/2016 amount to £58k, 
mainly following the introduction of transport charges this year. This extra income is being 
ring-fenced to pay for the outsourcing procurement exercise. 
5.3  Net trading position 
  Net revenue growth (above)   £  758 k 
  Deduct:  Pendarren (ring-fenced)  £ ( 58) k 
  Projected full year trading growth  £  700  k 
  Deduct: Traded Services management costs £ (  70) k  
        =========  

  Net Growth (projected)  2015/2016  £   630 k 
          
5.4 The council’s P1 Traded Income growth Target for 2015/2016 is £ 618.5 k. 
5.5 Note that this is an interim report only and the financial year is not yet complete. 
Further bookings from schools continue through this Spring Term. The reported amounts are 
expected to change as we approach the end of the financial year.  

Page 78



Traded Services for Schools

Users of the Trading Website

In Out of Total 

Haringey Haringey Customers 97 HARINGEY SCHOOLS

Primary and Nursery Schools 53 31 OUT OF BOROUGH SCHOOLS

Primary and Nursery Academies 13 5 6 Barnet

4 Brent

Secondary Schools 6 7 5 Camden

Secondary Academies 7 1 11 Enfield

2 Essex

Special Schools 5 2 5 Hackney

1 Herefordshire

FE Colleges 2 1 2 Hertfordshire

Sixth Form College 1 1 10 Islington

2 Kent

Subtotal:  Government Funded 87 48 1 Leicestershire

2 Redbridge

Independant Sector 10 7 4 Waltham Forest

Subtotal: All Schools 97 55 152

PVI & Children Centres 84 -           84 HARINGEY PVI & Children Centres

Child-Minders 47 -           47 HARINGEY Child-Minders

All Sites 228 55 283 283

Traded Service Customers

By Local Authority

P
age 79



T
his page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 

 


  



  

Page 81 Agenda Item 11

mailto:Stephen.worth@haringey.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

Page 82



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF 14 JANUARY 2016
	6 THE SCHOOLS  2016/17 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRAMME
	7 DEDICATED SCHOOLS BUDGET ANALYSIS AGAINST NEIGHBOUR AND LONDON "PLOWDEN" LA'S
	item 7 Appx  1
	item 7 Appx 2
	item 7 Appx 3
	item 7 Appx 4
	item 7 Appx 5

	8 PROPOSALS FOR BACK TO BUDGET PLAN HIGH NEEDS BLOCK
	item 8 Appendix to HNB paper
	item 8 HNB Portage in Haringey strategy

	9 EARLY YEARS  FUNDING BLOCK 2016/17
	item 9 Appendix 1 - 2YO take up trend
	item 9 Appendix 2  Overview of 30 hours eligibility
	item 9 Appendix 3 - Early Years Block summary

	10 FEEDBACK FROM WORKING PARTIES
	item 10 c Traded Services
	item 10 c  Appendix

	11 WORK PLAN 2015/16

